RE: Netting - Unlimited Sports Solutions

Eric Powell

Fri 9/13/2024 12:35 PM

Sent Items

To:Nick Castro <nick.castro@unlimited-ss.com>;

| believe it is 206 N Washington

Eric G. Powell, PE

Director of Public Works & Utilities
City Engineer

903-935-4489

City of Marshall

PO Box 698

Marshall, TX 75671

From: Nick Castro [mailto:nick.castro@unlimited-ss.com]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Eric Powell <Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net>
Subject: Re: Netting - Unlimited Sports Solutions

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

What is the address for this so I can get a visual of the area?
Thanks Eric.

Nicholas Castro

Regional Sales Manager TX | LA | MS
832-293-5658
www.unlimitedsportssolutions.com

Allow sender | Block sender | Report

From: Eric Powell <Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net>
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 11:34:41 AM
To: Nick Castro <nick.castro@unlimited-ss.com>

Cc: Alex Agnor <Agnor.Alex@marshalltexas.net>; Lacy Burson <burson.lacy@marshalltexas.net>

Subject: RE: Netting - Unlimited Sports Solutions

Plans are attached for the structural grid wall that the netting would be placed behind. Let me know if you need anything

else.

Eric G. Powell, PE
Director of Public Works & Utilities
City Engineer



903-935-4489

City of Marshall

PO Box 698
Marshall, TX 75671

From: Nick Castro [mailto:nick.castro@unlimited-ss.com]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:22 AM

To: Eric Powell <Powell.Eric@marshalltexas.net>
Subject: Netting - Unlimited Sports Solutions

Good morning, Eric.

It was good seeing you last night. I wanted to follow up with you on the netting you were needing for the project with the
brick wall. If you could forward me the drawings, so that I can get you an estimate for materials.

Thanks,

Nicholas Castro

Regional Sales Manager | TX, LA, MS
Cell: 832-293-5658
nick.castro@unlimited-ss.com
www.unlimitedsportssolutions.com
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